From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 2/2/2011 1:34:39 PM

To: Redacted

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA ¢);|Redacted
Redacted

Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3583-E-A and 3609-E-A (Service List R.08-08-009)
Thanks.

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 1:34 PM
To: Simon, Sean A.
Cc: Allen, Meredith; (Redacted |

Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3583-E-A and 3609-E-A (Service List R.08-08-009)

Confidentiality Protected Under Decision 06-06-066
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App.1, ltem VIl “Renewable Resource

Contracts Under RPS Program”

Sean:

Attached are the twoconfidential advice letters, per your request.

Thanks,

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Allen. Meredith]Redacted

CciRedacted

Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3583-E-A and 3609-E-A (Service List R.08-08-009)

. Redac
Meredith and ted

Can you please send electronic copies of the confidential advice letters?

Regards,

Sean
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mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 4:.53 PM

To: Baker, Amy C.; abb@eslawfirm.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; abrowning@votesolar.org;
acitrin@prosoliana.com; Mills, Anne G.; Simon, Anne; alex.kang@itron.com; amartin@nextlight.com;
amber@iepa.com; ams@cpuc.ca.gov; AMSmith@SempraUltilities.com; anders.glader@elpower.com;
andre.devilbiss@recurrentenergy.com; Andrew.Luscz@glacialenergy.com;
andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com; arno@recurrentenergy.com; artrivera@comcast.net; Schwartz,
Andrew; Koo, Alyssa (Law); atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; avege@firstwind.com;
barmackm@calpine.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; bepstein@fablaw.com;
bernardo@braunlegal.com; beth@beth411.com,; bill@fitcoalition.com; blaising@braunlegal.com;
bobgex@dwt.com; brbarkovich@earthlink.net; bruce.foster@sce.com; bsb@eslawfirm.com; Mattson,
Burton; Schoshinski, Beth; c.mentzel@cleanenergymaui.com; cadowney@cadowneylaw.com;
californiadockets@pacificorp.com; case.admin@sce.com; castille@landsenergy.com;
cathy.karlstad@sce.com; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com; ccollins@Energystrat.com; Clay,
Christopher; cem@newsdata.com; CentralFiles@SempraUltilities.com;
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; chad@cenergypower.com; chestonem@sharpsec.com;
chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi; Christine@consciousventuresgroup.com; Walker, Cynthia; Morey,
Candace; CKebler@SempraGeneration.com; claufenb@energy.state.ca.us; cleni@energy.state.ca.us;
cleni@energy.state.ca.us; Lukins, Chloe; clyde.murley@comcast.net; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; Mason,
Cory (law); Lee, Cheryl; cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us; CPUCCases@pge.com;
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law);
csteen@bakerlaw.com; cswoollums@midamerican.com; Danforth, Christopher; cte@eslawfirm.com;
ctorchia@chadbourne.com; cwooten@lumenxconsulting.com; cynthia.brady@constellation.com;
cynthia.brady@constellation.com; DAKing@SempraGeneration.com; Dan.adler@calcef.org;
danielle@ceert.org; david.oliver@navigantconsulting.com; davidb@cwo.com;
davidmorse9@gmail.com; davido@mid.org; Peck, David B.; dbranchcomb@spi-ind.com;
dcarroli@downeybrand.com; dcover@esassoc.com; dennis@ddecuir.com;
Derek@AltaPowerGroup.com; dgeis@dolphingroup.org; dgrandy@caonsitegen.com;
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; dhuard@manatt.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com;
dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net; dkk@eslawfirm.com; DNiehaus@SempraUltilities.com;
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Shmidt, Yuliya

Subject: PG&E's Advice 3583-E-A and 3609-E-A (Service List R.08-08-009)

On Tuesday, February 1, 2011, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice
3583-E-A and 3609-E-A with the Commission

Supplemental Filing for the Contracts for Procurement of Renewable Energy
Resulting From Power Purchase Agreements Between Shell Energy North
America (U.S.) L.P., and Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Please click on the following links:

3583-E-A:
ntip://www . pge.comynots/rates/tariffs/im2/pdf/ELEC 3583-E-A. pdf

3609-E-A
ntip://www . pge.comynots/rates/tariffs/im2/pdi/ELEC 3609-E-A pdf
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